Lehrke, Teri
m

From: Brandon Prinsen <brandon@jehnsflaherty.com>

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 9:45 AM

To: Lehrke, Teri

Subject: FW: CSM-Town of Shelby- Planning Commission Agenda for April 4, 2016

Brandon 1. Prinsen

Johns, Flaherty & Collins, 5.C.

Good Neighbors. Great Lawyers.

205 Fifth Avenue South, Ste 600

La Crosse, Wi 54601

phone: {608)784-5678

fax: (608) 784-0557

e-mail: brandon@johnsflaherty.com

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated
recipient named. It may contain information that is confidential in nature. Contacting the Johns, Flaherty & Collins, S.C.
law office by e-mail on the internet is not secure and thus will not be privileged, nor will it constitute the development of
an attorney-client relationship unless a written contract establishing that relationship is entered into. Any review,
reliance or distribution by others or forwading without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately,

Pursuant to Treasury Circular 230, the [RS requires us to advise you that if this e-mail (or any attachment) contains
advice concerning any federal tax issues, it was not written or intended to be used, and may not be used, for the
purposes of avoiding federal tax penalties

From: Brandon Prinsen

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 9:44 AM

To: 'lehrke@cityoflacrosse.org'

Cc: Acklint@cityoflacrosse.org

Subject: CSM-Town of Shelby- Planning Commission Agenda for April 4, 2016

Good Morning,

My client Nate Johnson indicated that he spoke with you regarding the rescheduling of the above agenda item to next
month’s meeting. After speaking with the City Planner, it was determined that we need some additional time to discuss
the CSM with the City engineering department. Please let me know if you need additional information from us in order
to process this request. Thank you.

Brandon J. Prinsen

Johns, Flaherty & Collins, S.C.

Good Neighbors. Great Lawyers.

205 Fifth Avenue South, Ste 600

La Crosse, WI 54601

phone: (608)784-5678

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

1



